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TO: The Honorable Members of the House Labor & Industry Committee
FROM: Alex Halper, VP, Government Affairs

DATE: June 22, 2023

RE: Oppose bills in Committee

On behalf of the PA Chamber, I write to express concerns with two bills scheduled for Committee
consideration today; both their substance and the Committee’s process for considering legislation of
this magnitude within days or less of the bills being introduced.

H.B. 1465 proposes significant changes to the rules regulating a broad scope of public utility
construction projects. Pennsylvania’s public utility companies have a strong record of paying
competitive wages and executing projects safely, all while ensuring residents and businesses have the
electricity and water needed to function. It is not clear what H.B. 1465 would accomplish besides
making these projects more complicated to complete, increasing costs on Pennsylvanians and likely
subjecting these Pennsylvania employers to frivolous lawsuits.

Similarly, H.B. 1449 would impose strict requirements on Pennsylvania companies contracted for
state public works projects, likely disqualifying a majority of Pennsylvania contractors, including
many with long stellar records of delivering projects safely, on time and on budget. In addition to
picking winners and losers among Pennsylvania employers, we are concerned this bill will simply
raise costs on the Commonwealth, which will ultimately be borne by taxpayers.

Both bills appear to be solutions in search of problems. At the same time, it is difficult to adequately
assess their full scope and impact given they were only introduced a day or two ago.

We urge the Committee to hold off consideration so all stakeholders have time to review and offer

feedback on these proposals. If you are unwilling to hold off, we urge you to oppose the bills. Feel
free to contact Alex Halper at ahalper(@pachambet.org or 717-645-8730.
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